

Revised Cabinet Briefing Note

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 19 Jul 2017 12:20:23 -0400
Attachments: 2017-07-18- CBN- LTEP- Draft- v5.docx (384.01 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached is a revised Cabinet briefing note that responds to the comments that CO shared with us yesterday. This is what CO wants to discuss with us at our call at 1pm. Most of the additions reflect things we've talked about with PO/CO, and are in different parts of the Cabinet deck.

Ok to share with MO, and also with CO?

Thanks,
Hillary